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Dorminion Energy Utah Mﬁ Dominion
Law Department M .
333 South State Street, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 W EnerQYO

DominionErnergy.com

December 12, 2018

Todd DeFeudis
3534 E. Wasatch Grove Lane
Cottonwood Heights, UT 84171

Re: Service Line Installation at 402 Aspen Road, Wild Willow, Utah
Dear Mr. DeFeudis:

Questar Gas Company dba Dominion Energy Utah (DEU) is in receipt of your e-mail dated
November 26, 2018 demanding that DEU cease and desist all work at 402 Aspen Road, Wild Willow,
Utah (Residence). Since receipt of your November 26, 2018 email, Dominion Energy has complied
with your request and no work has been performed by DEU at the Residence. In addition, DEU will
not complete any additional work at the Residence until a resolution is reached on this issue. DEU is
also in receipt of your email dated December 12, 2018 wherein you have made claims of extortion
and fraund over the issue of the installation of the natural gas line at the Residence.

On or around October, 2017 you submitted a request for new natural gas service at the Residence. As
part of the request, you stated that you intended to install natural gas appliances with natural gas
usage estimated at 289,000/btu. Based on the information provided, DEU provided a cost for
installation of the service line, gas meter riser and shading (sanding) for the type of load you
presented which equaled $558.95. You provided payment of $558.95 for the installation of the
service line, gas meter riser and shading, DEU then proceeded with the installation as set forth in the
Service Line Agreement. On or about April 13, 2018, prior to the natural gas meter being set at the
Residence, DEU received notice from the City of Francis that the actual load on the customer fuel
line was 545,000/btu. The increased load requires a larger DEU meter, and has modified the initial
design resulting in additional construction costs.

You are disputing the additional construction cost of $604.00 to install a larger gas meter, as well as
the issue of whether or not you signed and agreed to the terms of the Service Line Agreement. While
it is true that you wrote “signed in dispute” on the original Service Line Agreement, payment was
made by you for the installation of the service line, and the work to install the service line and riser
was completed. Therefore, an agreement was formed, and DEU installed the service line as it agreed
to do.

There does seem to be some confusion about the natural gas line installed on the property. The line is
not the improper size, and has the ability to accommodate the larger meter that is now necessary.
Therefore, the additional costs are not associated with replacing the service line, but are the costs to
install the larger meter that is now necessary due to the increased btu load.

If you still desire to have a natural gas meter installed at the Residence, you will need to pay the
additional charge of $604.00 for the larger meter set which is necessary to accommodate the



modifications you made to the Residence.

ﬁmcerely, i

A*Dlga\.ﬂ E \MJ

Senior Counsel
Direct Dial: 801-324-5231
E-mail: Abbie.Magrane@dominionenergy.com
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